

Sandra Logue
City of Hope
Candidate Statement - Regional Advisory Committee At-Large Member

I am interested in the position of Member at Large as a means to bringing continuity and enthusiastic leadership to Region VI. I have been a member of NCURA for 13 years and was fortunate to attend the National meeting in 2010 as a Catherine Core Minority Travel Award recipient. I have recently moved into Region VI and look forward to working within the Regional Leadership.

I held several leadership roles in Region VII, including Chair/Chair-Elect, Secretary/Treasurer and Volunteer Coordinator. Most recently, I have been active at the National level serving on the Board of Directors and previously as a member and Chair/Vice-Chair of the Professional Development Committee. I believe NCURA is a stronger organization when members volunteer their time to each other to make the meeting experiences more meaningful and to share knowledge and resources whenever possible, and would encourage all members to spend even a small amount of time as a volunteer. After taking a year off to adjust to my career change, I am eager to return to serve my colleagues at all levels of NCURA, as I believe the organization provides opportunities that are integral to professional development among research administrators like me. I feel fortunate to have worked alongside strong regional leaders that have been mentors to me, both professionally and personally, that I can turn to for guidance in this new role.

Sandra Peña Logue, MA, CRA

slogue@coh.org

Education

M.A., Curriculum & Instruction, University of Colorado, Denver, CO

B.S., Psychology, Colorado State University, Ft. Collins, CO

CRA, Certified Research Administrator, December 2017

Experience

Senior Research Business Manager. City of Hope, Duarte CA. October 2022-Present

Senior Research Administrative Director. Keck School of Medicine, University of Southern California. January 2022-September 2022

Director of Finance and Administration. Colorado Center for Personalized Medicine, University of Colorado. December 2019 2018- December 2021

Division Administrator. University of Colorado, Biomedical Informatics and Personalized Medicine. August 2018- Present

Administrator. University of Colorado Center for NeuroScience. April 2011-July 2018

Grants/Contracts Manager. University of Colorado Cancer Center. August 2009-April

2011

Professional Affiliations and Leadership Positions

Member, National Council of University Research Administrators (NCURA), 2010-present

Board of Directors, NCURA, 2022

Co-Chair, NCURA Financial Research Administration Conference, March 14-16, 2022 Track Leader,

Program Committee NCURA Financial Research Administration Meeting 2020-2021 Track Leader,

Program Committee NCURA 62nd Annual Meeting, 2019-2020

Vice-Chair/Chair, NCURA Professional Development Committee, Jan 2020-Dec 2021

NCURA Executive Leadership Program Participant, 2020

Chair, NCURA PDC Educational Programming Subcommittee Jan 2019- Dec 2019

Mentor, LEAD Me Program, Region VI/VII, 2019

Member, NCURA Professional Development Committee, Jan 2019-Dec 2019

Track Leader, Program Committee NCURA Region VI/VII Regional Meeting, 2018

Chair-Elect/Chair, NCURA, Rocky Mountain Region, Jan 2016-Dec 2018

Mentor in Training (MINT), LEAD Me Program Region VI/VII, 2016

Secretary/Treasurer NCURA, Rocky Mountain Region, Jan 2014-Dec 2015

Volunteer Coordinator, NCURA Rocky Mountain Region, Jan 2012-Dec 2013

Professional Presentations

Myles, T., Hillebrand, D. & Logue, S. (2022, March) Oh, the Places You Will Go! The Many Careers of Research Administration. Discussion Group presented at the NCURA Financial Research Administration Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Logue, S., El Ali, A. & Borleske, V. (2021, September) Beyond the Zoom: Strategies for Improving and Maintaining Communication with Faculty and Each Other. Discussion Group presented at the NCURA Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Logue, S. & Trujillo, T. (2019, October) *Working with Challenging Faculty: The*

Good, the Bad & the Entertaining. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Region VI/VII Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Southergill, T. & Logue, S. (2018, October). *How am I ever going to do that? Problem Solving*. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Region VI/VII Meeting, Billings, MT.

Logue, S. & Buys, N. (2018, October). *NIH Proposal Budgeting: Can seem as vast as the Montana sky; we will help you navigate with pre and post considerations*. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Region VI/VII Meeting, Billings, MT.

Logue, S & Lau, S. (2018, August). *Service Center Issues*. Discussion Group session presented at the NCURA Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

Logue, S (2017, March). *Departmental Administrator's Bootcamp: Manage Your Work Life So You Can Leave at 5pm*. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Financial Research Administration conference, San Diego, CA.

Logue, S & Hillebrand, D. (2016, October). *It's not me, it's YOU: Managing Personality Differences in Research Administration*. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Region VI/VII regional meeting, Maui, HI.

Logue, S & Hillebrand, D. (2016, May). *It's not me, it's YOU: Managing Personality Differences in Research Administration*. Concurrent session presented at the NCURA Region IV regional meeting, Kansas City, MO.